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Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

USA

Date : 4/25/2023

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: PD9AX411NG

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il permissive change for module approval FCC ID:

PD9AX411NG, originally granted on 09/09/2021 for DTS, DSS, UNII. and for
6XD on 11/08/2021 and for UNII-4 on 08/24/2022.

Change #1: Addition of a new antenna, antenna type is different with the original
application for UNII-4 only.

(Antenna type: Dipole Antenna with a peak gain lower than the original
certification in the 5.9 GHz band.)
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By:
Benjamin LAVENANT
Title: Regulatory Engineer
On behalf of: Intel Corporation Intel Corporation
e-mail: benjamin.lavenant@intel.com 425 rue de Goa, Le Cargo 6

Antibes, 06600 France





